Email Shashi Goswami

Fwd: Re: Issuance of Public Notice No. 15/2024-25 dated 27.09.2024 -
Rescheduling of timelines for submission of Stakeholders' comments & counter
comments by AO in respect of AERA CP no. 04/2024-25 dated 05.09.2024-reg

From : SATISH KUMAR <satish.kr@aera.gov.in> Thu, Oct 03, 2024 11:51 AM

Subject : Fwd: Re: Issuance of Public Notice No. 15/2024-25
dated 27.09.2024 - Rescheduling of timelines for
submission of Stakeholders' comments & counter
comments by AO in respect of AERA CP no. 04/2024-
25 dated 05.09.2024-reg

To : Shashi Goswami <goswami.shashi.aera@nic.in>

ﬂ?ﬂ'QT W / Satish Kumar
3U HeTUI YD (ﬁﬁ ) B ) | DGM (Finance/Tariff)

for Airports Economic Regulatory Authority of India
E|Ei I dd , 3SI Hd / 3/d Floor, Udaan Bhawan,

dihgy Uf."/ 5q/$r3/§7 / Safdarjung Airport

WEF Q&) New Deini-110003

S =—==== Forwarded message S =—====

From: Shaik Althaf ( R 3T ) <shaikalthaf@hpcl.in>

To: "SATISH KUMAR"<satish.kr@aera.gov.in>

Cc: <kravikumar@hpcl.in>, <rmehtani@hpcl.in>, <manishksinnha@hpcl.in>

Date: Sat, 28 Sep 2024 15:39:29 +0530

Subject: Re: Issuance of Public Notice No. 15/2024-25 dated 27.09.2024 - Rescheduling of
timelines for submission of Stakeholders' comments & counter comments by AO in respect
of AERA CP no. 04/2024-25 dated 05.09.2024-reg

s =s======= Forwarded message s =s=======

Dear Sir,

| have submitted my verbal comments on the day of meeting at the AERA office to the chairperson,
which | would like to reiterate as below :

" HPC is not currently providing its services at Indore Airport but would
certainly like to do so in the future. Given that Indore Airport is growing at a
decent rate, with nearly 6 million passengers expected by 2026-27, AAI should



plan to implement an Open Access facility not only at Indore but at all major
airports showing potential for growth. An Open Access facility would allow
more suppliers, fostering competitiveness among ATF suppliers."

Thanks & Regards,

Shaik Althaf ( Q%G 3ITH )

Chief Manager - Aviation

Delhi Aviation Office

Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited
Mob : +919952851931

From: SATISH KUMAR <satish.kr@aera.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 7:13:35 PM

To: kalpesh singh; Amit Kapadi; sanjays; avinash razdan; deepak karki; harish shetty; veera; CEO
AIASL; kkumar; magnihothri; vikash; shyam; Jayanth Rao; nitin; raovijay; mathurp; Ravi Kumar K (
TﬁW% ); dharshailesh; sutarl; mukherjeek; sshukla; dccaa; amitbajaj; rkbali; ajaysahai;
prashantseth; ks kunwar; acfisecretariat; info; president; chockalingam subbiah; Sridhar nagaraja;
amit aggarwal; sanjeev kapoor; laxman prasad; cfo; apacharya; vikas rawat; deepak; cfo; prateek
sharma; Shaik Althaf ( G IARTH ); ajay.jainl; sj

Cc: Chairperson Aera; D K Kamra; V. VIDYA; Secretary AERA; RAM KRISHAN; TRILOK CHAND; Shashi
Goswami

Subject: Issuance of Public Notice No. 15/2024-25 dated 27.09.2024 - Rescheduling of timelines
for submission of Stakeholders' comments & counter comments by AO in respect of AERA CP no.
04/2024-25 dated 05.09.2024-reg

Warning: External email, "Please open with Caution. Do not click on suspicious
attachments or links".

Dear Sir/ Madam,

| am directed to inform you that the Authority has issued a Public Notice no. 15/2024-25
dated 27.09.2024 regarding the Rescheduling_of timelines for submission of
Stakeholders' comments & counter comments by AO in respect of AERA CP no.
04/2024-25 dated 05.09.2024, issued by AERA for the determination of Aeronautical
Tariff in respect of the Indore International Airport, Indore (IDR) for the Second Control
Period (01.04.2023 - 31.03.2028).

Copy of the Public Notice is attached herewith for your perusal please.

The same can also be downloaded from AERA's website i.e. www.aera.gov.in .

HlaX / Regards,

ﬂ?ﬂQTW/ Satish Kumar
3Y HeTgeY® (fa<i)/ DGM (Fin)
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http://www.aera.gov.in/

